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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF

UJJIVAN FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
(Formerly Ujjivan Financial Services Private Limited)

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of UJJIVAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
LIMITED (Formerly Ujjivan Financial Services Private Limited) (“the Company”), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act, as applicable.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder and the Order under section 143 (11) of the Act.

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

\



Deloitte
Haskins & Sells

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant
to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements. '

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2016, and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended
on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act, as applicable.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2016
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on March 31, 2016 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.
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g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
in its financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

i There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells
Chartered Accountants
(Firmi’s Registration No. 008072S)

V' O amtann

S. Sundaresan
Partner
(Membership No. 25776)
BENGALURU, May 25, 2016
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of UJJIVAN FINANCIAL
SERVICES LIMITED (Formerly Ujjivan Financial Services Private Limited) (“the Company”) as
of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and
such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,2016,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. :

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 008072S)

S. Sundaresan
Partner

(Membership No. 25776)
BENGALURU, May 25, 2016
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

(1)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

™

(vi)

(vii)

() The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b)  Fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the management in accordance
with a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, provides for physical
verification of all the fixed assets at reasonable intervals. According to the information
and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

(¢)  According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by
us there is no freehold land and buildings or lease hold land as at the balance sheet date.

Having regard to the nature of the Company’s business/ activities, reporting under clause (ii)
of the Order with regard to inventories is not applicable.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not granted any loans, made investments or provided guarantees under the provisions of
Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, hence reporting under Clause (iv) of the
Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the 1nformat10n and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, as amended,
with regard to the deposits accepted. According to the information and explanations given to
us, no order has been passed by the Company Law Board or the National Company Law
Tribunal or the Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal.

Having regard to the nature of the Company’s business/ activities, reporting under clause (vi)
of the Order with regard to cost records is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

(@) The Company has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax,
Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, cess and other material statutory dues
applicable to it to the appropriate authorities.

(b)  There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’
State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Value
Added Tax, cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2016 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.
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(©) Details of dues of Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty and
Value Added Tax which have not been deposited as on March 31, 2016 on account of
disputes are given below:

Nature | Forum where Period to Amount Amount
Name of . . which the | Involved Unpaid
of Dispute is . .
Statute Dues endin amount (Rs. in (Rs. in
P g relates lakhs) lakhs)
. . Commissioner
Finance Act | Service | oqoico Tax | 201171281 4 926,041 | 3,909,088
1994 Tax 2012-13
(Appeals)

(viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Cbmpany has
not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to financial institutions, banks and
government and dues to debenture holders.

(ix)  Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, Company has not
raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer and money raised by way of
debt instruments and the term loans have been applied by the Company during the year for the
purposes for which they were raised, other than temporary deployment pending application of
proceeds. -

(x) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the management has identified fraud relating to misappropriation of funds by certain employees
which is estimated at Rs. 3,194,706/~ of which Rs.1,501,117 /- has been recovered on the
Balance Sheet date and no fraud by the Company has been noticed or reported during the year

(xi)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
paid / provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated
by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.

(xii)  The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is
not applicable.

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company is
in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 for all transactions with
the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements etc. as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has made private
placement of shares during the year under review.

In respect of the above issue, we further report that:

a) The requirement of Section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013, as applicable, have been
complied with; and

b) the amounts raised have been applied by the Company during the year for the purposes for
which the funds were raised, other than temporary deployment pending application.
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(xv)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with them and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicable.

(xvi) The Company is required to be registered under section 45-I of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934 and it has obtained the registration.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 008072S)

S. Sundaresan
Partner

BENGALURU, May 25, 2016 (Membership No. 25776)



UJJIVAN FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
{Formerly Ujjivan Financial Services Private Limited)

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2016

(Amount in Rupees)

particulars Note Asat As at
No. March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
§, EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds:
(a) Share Capital 3 1,011,860,280 861,329,690
(b} Reserves and Surplus 4 10,965,714,000 11,977,574,280 6,503,170,122 7,364,499,812
(2) Non-Current Liabilities
{a} Long-term borrowings 5 17,331,603,052 12,830,934,384
{b) Long-term provisions 6 130,888,443 17,462,491,495 59,489,303 12,890,423,687
(3) Current Liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings 7 10,404,739 45,034,516
(b} Trade payables 8 151,876,163 117,838,474
(c) Other current liabilities 9 27,043,945,280 18,919,536,772
(d) Short-term provisions 10 626,877,421 27,833,103,603 425,258,790 19,507,668,552
Total 57,273,169,378 39,762,592,051
Il.Assets
{1) Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed assets
(i} Tangible assets 11A 167,210,842 142,295,830
(i1} Intangible assets 11B 74,581,976 241,792,818 37,169,940 179,465,770
(b) Non-current investments i2 1,010,000 1,010,000
{c) Deferred tax assets (net} 26.7 240,746,179 152,784,274
{d) Long-term loans and advances 13 155,705,706 68,457,231
{e} Other non-current assets 14 13,041,538,714 13,439,000,599 5,985,062,268 6,207,313,773
{2) Current Assets
{a) Receivabies under financing activity 15 37,793,436,164 26,298,950,587
(b} Cash and Bank balances 16 4,912,658,243 6,447,836,212
(c} Short-term loans and advances 17 296,800,519 206,621,538
(d) Other current assets 18 584,481,035 43,592,375,961 422,404,171 33,375,812,508
Total 57,273,169,378 39,762,592,051
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial
statements 1-30

In terms of our report attached

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells

Place: Bangalore

Date: 245 !'»7 20)b

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sanjeev garnwal

Company Secretary

4

Sudha Suresh
Chief Financial Officer

Chartered Accountants W\/\/\A_/—
S Sundaresan Samit Ghosh Sunil Patel
Partner Managing Director Director




UJJIVAN EINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
(Formerly Ujjivan Financial Services Private Limited)
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2016
(Amount in Rupees)
particulars Note Year ended Year ended
No. March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
A. INCOME :
(a) Income from Operations 19 10,072,506,528 5,993,165,034
(b} Other Income 20 203,599,311 125,635,557
Total Income (A} 10,276,105,839 6,118,800,591
B. EXPENDITURE
(a) Employee benefits expenses 21 1,966,507,150 1,327,695,558
(b) Administrative and other expenses 22 1,021,745,656 654,271,391
_ (c) Finance cost 23 4,234,998,782 2,713,806,964
(d) Depreciation and amortisation expenses 11 80,245,509 67,417,317
{e) Provision / write off for receivables under financing activity ] 24 252,722,624 210,476,682
Total Expenditure ( B) ) 7,556,219,721 4,973,667,912
Profit Before Tax (A-B) 2,719,886,118 1,145,132,679
Tax expenses
(a) Current tax expenses 1,038,000,000 470,000,000
(b) Provision for tax of earlier year (2,339,755} (1,952,646)
{c) Deferred tax 26.7 (87,961,905) (80,802,636)
profit for the year 1,772,187,778 757,887,961
Earnings per Equity Share: 26.5
(a) Basic 20.12 11.24
{b) Diluted 19.19 10.62
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements 1-30
In terms of our report attached
For Deloitte Haskins & Sells For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants W
S Sundaresan Samit Ghosh Sunil Patel
Partner Managing Director Director
Zanjeev Barnwal Suiﬁl:;h
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
Place: Bangalore
Date: 2.4 w dolb
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UJ)IVAN FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

(Formerly Ujjivan Financial Services Private Limited)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2016

]

{Amount in Rupees)

Changes in working capital:

{Increase) / Decrease in Receivables under Financing Activity
(Increase) / Decrease in Loans and advances

(increase) / Decrease in Other assets

Increase / (Decrease) in Trade payables

Increase / (Decrease) in Other current fiabilities

Increase / (Decrease) in Short-term provisions

{Increase) / Decrease in tong-term provisions

Cash flow from operations

Net Tax pald/Refunds
Net Cash from operating activities {Aa)

Cash flows from Investing activities
Purchase of investments

Sale of investments

Purchase of Fixed Assets

Sale of Fixed Assets

Interest on fixed deposits

Net Cash from investing activities {B)

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from issue of share capital & securities premium (net)
Dividend and Dividend Tax Paid

Borrowings from banks / others

Repayment of Borrowings from banks / others

Net Cash from financing activities {C)

Net increase / (decrease} in cash and cash equivalents {A} + (B) + {C}
Cash and cash equivalents at the beglnning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Cash Flows from operating activities
Profit before tax 2,719,886,118 1,145,132,679
Adjustments for
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 80,245,509 67,417,317
Profit on Sale of mutual funds (87,318,455) {14,659,163)
Bad debts written off -provision reversed (14,100,092) (10,078,002}
Deferred Stack Compensation expenses ! 6,029,871 -
Provislon for Receivables under Financing Activities 233,767,169 204,504,597
Provislon for advances 664,584 1,842,465
Advances written off {net} 8,563,690 928,190
Fixed assets written off 87,407 852,563
Interest on fixed deposits (88,606,249) (68,374,237)
Loss /{Profit) on sale of Fixed Assets {545,209) 432,585
Operating Profit before Working capital changes 2,858,674,343 1,297,998,994

(11,494,485,577)
(133,264,291)

(12,422,813,226)
{116,656,/10)

(7,602,039,130) (3,780,615,695)
34,037,689 67,252,973
428,212,771 323,397,511
180,480,281 179,424,326
(148,267,937) {157,900,928)
(15,876,651,851) (14,609,912,755)
(1,033,804,314} {469,808,479)
{16,910,496,165) (15,079,721,234)
(33,540,325,077) (16,975,050,009)
33,627,643,526 17,019,709,173
{197,297,900) {137,511,439)
1,791,706 1,978,171
91,811,804 66,434,482
(16,375,941} (24,439,622)
2,906,013,046 2,940,284,001
(51,833,808) {38,114,508)
33,930,000,000 28,031,942,584
(21,767,765,366) (13,313,852,634)
15,016,413,872 17,619,959,443
(1,910,458,234) 2,515,798,587
6,377,836,212 3,862,037,625
4,467,377,978 6,377,836,212

Notes:

security deposit of customer.
3. Refer note 16 for items included in cash & cash equivalents.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells
Chartered Accountants

S Sundaresan
Partner

Place: Bangalore

Date: 55 20! b

1. The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the “indirect Methad" as set out in Accounting Standard-3 Cash Flow Statements.

2. Cash & cash equivalents at year end includes Rs.13,548,937/- (P.Y.Rs.14,110,750/-} in balance with bar;ks, which is used only for repayimerit of

fFor and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Samit Ghosh
Managing Director

Sanjeev Barnwal
Company Secretary

Sunil Patel
Director

Sudha Suresh
Chief Financial Officer




Ujjivan FInanclal Services Limited
(Formerly Ujjivan Financial Services Private Limited)

Notes to Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2016

1 CORPORATE INFORMATION

Ujjivan Financial Services Limited is a Limited Company domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.
The company Is a Microfinance institution serving the economically active poor In urban and semi-urban areas. The Company has received
reglstration as NBFC-MFI under Non-Banking Financial Company Micro Finance Institutions (NBFC - MFls} directions on September 5th 2013. The
company has its headquarters in Bangalore with regional offices in New Delhi, Kolkata and Pune. It has 469 branches in 24 states and Union
Territories across india as on March 31, 2016. ’
The Reserve Bank of India vide letter dated 7th October 2015, has granted in-principle approval to the Company for setting up of a Small
Finance Bank, in accordance with Section 22 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949,

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Basis of preparation

The Financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian
GAAP) to comply with accounting standard specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013 ('the 2013 Act') / Companies Act 1956 ('the 1956 Act') as
applicable. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those followed in the previous
year. The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis under the historical cost convention and considering the directions
issued by the Reserve Bank of India {(RB) to the extent applicable to the Company.

2. Use of estimates

The presentation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions considered
in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (Including contingent liability) and the reported income and expenses during the year. The
management believes that the estimate used in preparation of financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future resuits could differ due
to these estimates and the differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are
known/material. '

3. Cash flow statement

The Cash Flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non cash
nature and any defferals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flow from operating, investing and financing activities
of the company are segregated based on available information.

Cash and cash equivalents (for the purpose of cash flow statement)

Cash comprises of cash on hand and demand deposits with bank. Cash equivalents are short term balances (with an original maturity of three
months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are
subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

4, Tangible and Intangible assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation. The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price (net of capital grants) and
any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition and location for its intended use. Subsequent expenditure on fixed
assets after its purchase is capitalised only if such expenditure results in an increase in the future benefits from such asset beyond its previously
assessed standard of performance

S. Depreciation and amortization

Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its estimated residual value.

Depreciation on tangible fixed assets has been provided on the straight-line method as per the useful life prescribed in Schedule i to the
Companies Act, 2013. Leasehold improvements are amortised over the duration of the lease. The estimated useful life of the intangible assets
and the amortisation period are reviewed at the end of each financial year and the amortisation period is revised to reflect the changed
pattern, if any.

The useful life being followed by the company as prescribed in Schedule I to the Companies Act, 2013 is as follows:

Asset Useful Life as per
Schedule Il (years)
Computer 3
Furniture 10
Office Equipment 5
Motor Vehicle 8
Server 6
Software 6




Ujjivan Financial Services Limited
(Formerly Ujjivan Financlal Services Private Limited)

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2016

6. Investments

Investments are classified into current |nvestments and Non-current investments. Current investments are carried at lower of cost or fair value,
Non-Current investments are carried individually at cost less provision made to recognize any decline, other than temporary, in the value of
such investments. Cost of investments include acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties.

7.Receivables under Financing Activity
Loans are classified into 'Performing and Non-Performing' assets in terms of the Non Banking Financlal Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve
Bank) Directions, 1998 and NBFC, MFI directions (as applicable} issued by the Reserve Bank of India as amended from time to time.

8.Revenue Recognition

Revenue from Interest on loans financed by the Company is recognized on accrual basis, considering the directions Issued by the Reserve Bank
of India from time to time in terms of the Non Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 1998. Loans are
classified into 'Performing and Non-Performing' assets in terms of the said Directions. Loans in respect of which interest/principal have
remained overdue for a period of 90 days or more are considered as Non Performing Assets.

Revenues from loan documentation charges are recognized as income on accrual basis.

Revenue from interest Income on fixed deposits with banks is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding
and the rate applicable.

Profit / premium arising at the time of securitisation of loan portfolio is amortised over the life of the underlying loan portfolio / securities and
any loss arising therefrom is accounted for immediately. Income from interest strip (excess interest spread) is recognized in the statement of
profit and loss account net of any losses when redeemed in cash in line with the relevant Reserve Bank of India guidelines.

9.Grants
Grants recelved towards acquisition of tangible and intangible assets are adjusted against the cost of the assets. Grants related to revenue are
deducted from the related expenses. Grants against employee loans are included in Reserves and Surplus.

10, Employee benefits

Employee benefits Includes Provident Fund, Employee State Insurance scheme, Gratuity fund and compensated absences.

a) Short term employee benefits including salaries, social security contributions, short term compensated absences (such as paid annual leave)
where the absences are expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service,
profit sharing and bonuses payable within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related services and
non monetary benefits for current employees are estimated g-md measured on an undiscounted basis.

b) Defined Contribution Plan
Company's contributions to Provident Fund, Pension fund and employee state insurance scheme are considered as defined contribution plan
and are charged as expense based on amount of contribution required to be made and when services are rendered by the employees.

c} Defined Benefit Plan

Liabilities for gratuity funded in terms of a scheme administered by the Life Insurance Corporation of India, are determined by Actuarial
Valuation on Projected Unit Credit Method made at the end of each balance sheet date. Provision for liabilities pending remittance to the fund
is carried in the Balance Sheet.

d) Long term employee benefits

Liability for compensated absences is provided based on actuarial valuation carried out at the end of the financial period using Projected Unit
Credit Method and Is not funded but provided for. Past service cost is recognized immediately to the extent that the benefits are already used
and otherwise is amortised on straight fine base over the average period until the benefits become vested. The retirement benefit obligation
recognised in the balance sheet represents the present value of the defined benefits obligation as adjusted for unrecognised past service cost,
as redeemed by the fair value of scheme assets.

Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within 12 months after the end of period in which the employee rendered the related
services are recognised as a liability at the present value of the defined benefit obligations as at the balance sheet date.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognized immediately In the statement of Profit and Loss as income or expense in the period in which they
occur. Past service cost is recognised immediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested and otherwise is amortised on a straight-
line basis over the average period until the benefits become vested. The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the Balance Sheet
represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecognised past service cost, as reduced by the fair value of
scheme assets. Any asset resulting from this calculation is limited to past service cost, plus the present value of available refunds and reductions
in future contributions to the schemes.
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Notes to Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2016

11, Lease
Lease rentals under operating lease are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss on straight line basis over the lease term.

Assets leased by the company in its capacity as a lessee in which substantially alf the risk and rewards of owner ship vest in the Company are
classified as finance leases. Lease arrangements where risk and rewards incidental to ownership of an assets substantially vest with the lessor
are recognised as operating leases.

12. Earnings per share

In determining the earnings per share, the Company considers the net profit / {loss) after tax. The number of shares used in computing basic
earnings per share is the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year. The number of shares used in computing diluted
earnings per share comprises the weighted average shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number
of equity shares that could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are deemed to be
diluted only if their conversion to equity share would decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations. Diluted potential
equity shares are determined independently for the each period presented.

13. Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs attributable to qualifying assets as per Accounting Standard 16 (assets which require substantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use) are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. All other borrowing costs are charged to revenue.

14, Taxes
Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and other applicable tax laws.

Deferred tax is recognised on timing differences, being the differences between the taxable income and the accounting income that originate in
one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws
enacted or substantively enacted as at the reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all timing differences. Deferred tax assets
are recognised for timing differences of items other than unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses only to the extent that reasonable
certainty exists that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which these can be realised. However, if there are unabsorbed
depreciation and carry forward of losses and items relating to capital losses, deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is virtual certainty
supported by convincing evidence that there will be sufficient future taxable income available to realise the assets. Deferred tax assets and
liabllities are offset if such items relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing tax laws and the Company has a legally enforceable
right for such set off. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date for their realisability.

15. Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

A provision is recognized when the enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present value
and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance
sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in notes. Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements

16. Employee Stock Option Plan

The Company has Employee Stock Option Plans for the benefit of its employees. Options granted in terms of the Stock option plans on or after
April 1, 2005 are accounted in accordance with the Guidance Note on Accounting for Employee Share Based Payment Plans issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {ICA1). The difference between the intrinsic value of the stock option granted on or after April 1,
2005 and exercise price, if any, is expensed as "Employee Compensation" over the period of vesting.

17. Operating Cycle

Based on the nature of activities of the Company and the normal time between acquisition of assets and their realisation in cash and cash
equivalents, the Company has determined operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as current
and non current.




Ujjivan Financial Services Limited
(Formerly Ujjivan Financial Services Private Limited)

Notes forming part of financial statements

Note 3 - Share Capital

[Amount in Rupees)
Particulars As at Asat
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Authorised _
125,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 1,250,000,000 1,000,000,000
(P.Y.100,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each)
1,250,000,000 1,000,000,000
Issued
101,186,028 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 1,011,860,280 861,329,690
(P.Y.86,132,969 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each )
1,011,860,280 - 861,329,690
Subscribed & fully Pald up
101,186,028 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 1,011,860,280 861,329,690
(P.Y.86,132,969 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each }
Total 1,011,860,280 861,329,690
i) Reconciliation of the number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year
Number of shares Number of shares
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Number of shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 86,132,969 65,581,363
Add: shares issued during the year - Stock options 817,002 -
Add: shares issued during the year - institutions/Others 14,236,057 20,551,606
Number of shares outstanding at the end of the year 101,186,028 86,132,969
il) Reconciliation of equity share capital outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year
Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs.
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Share capital outstanding at the beginning of the year 861,329,690 655,813,630
Add: shares issued during the year - Stock options 8,170,020 -
Add: shares issued during the year - Institutions/Others 142,360,570 205,516,060
Share capital outstanding at the end of the year 1,011,860,280 861,329,690
Jii} Number of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares in the Company are as follows:
Class of shares / Name of the shareholder Number of shares as at % Number of shares as at %
March 31, 2016 ? March 31, 2015 ’
Equity Shares:
CDC Group Plc 10,932,696 10.80% 10,932,696 12.69%
Alena Private Limited 10,790,943 10.66% 9,207,251 10.69%
International Finance Corporation 10,202,406 10.08% 10,202,406 11.84%
NewQuest Asia Investments |1 Limited 8,199,522 8.10% 8,199,522 9.52%
Elevar Equity Mauritius 6,355,684 6.28% 6,355,684 7.38%
Sarva Capital LLC 5,870,426 5.80% 5,870,426 6.82%
WWB Capital Partners.L.P. (formerly known as WWB ISIS Fund Limited
Partnership) 5,406,628 5.34% 5,406,628 6.28%
Bajaj Holdings & investment Limited 5,124,702 5.06% 5,124,702 5.95%

iv) The company has only one class of equity shares with voting rights {one vote per share). The distribution of dividend is in proportion to the number of

equity shares held by the shareholders.




Ujjivan Financial Services Limited

(Formerly Ujjivan Financial Services Private Limited)

Notes forming part of financial statements

Note 4 - Reserves & Surplus

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
a. Securities premium account
Opening balance 4,818,756,040 2,083,988,099
Add : Premium on shares issued during the year on stock options 22,645,860 -
Add : Premium on shares issued during the year on Institutions/Others 2,776,031,115 2,802,211,478
Less : Utilised during the year for writing off share issue expenses 43,194,519 67,443,537
Closing balance 7,574,238,496 4,818,756,040
b. Other reserves - Statutory reserve *
Opening balance 374,884,005 223,306,413
Add: Additions during the year 354,437,556 151,577,592
Closing balance 729,321,561 374,884,005
1{c. Other reserves - Employee loan grant 1,300,000 1,300,000
d. Share options outstanding account
Opening balance - -
Add: Amounts recorded on grants during the year 59,144,752 -
Less: Grants forfieted during the year 2,010,793 -
57,133,959 -
Less: Deferred stock compensation expense 51,104,088 -
Closing balance 6,029,871 -
e. Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balance 1,308,230,077 760,863,750
Add: Profit for the year 1,772,187,778 757,887,961
Less: Dividends proposed to be distributed 59,120,653 43,066,485
Less: Tax on proposed dividend 12,035,574 8,767,323
Less: Depreciation adjustment - 7,110,234
Less: Transferred to statutory reserve 354,437,556 151,577,592
Closing balance 2,654,824,072 1,308,230,077
Total 10,965,714,000 6,503,170,122

- * Transfer of 20% of the prdfit after Tax to the statutory reserves in accordance with the provisions of section 45 - IC Reserve Bank

of India Act,1934.
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Ujjivan Financlal Services Limited
(Formerly Ujjivan Financlal Services Private Limited)

Notes forming part of financial statements

Note 5 - Long-term borrowings

(Amount in Rupees)
As at As at
Particulars
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
{a) Non Convertible Debentures
Secured
Nil (PY. 40) 12.75% Secured Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures of Rs.10,000,000/- - 400,000,000
each redeemable at par at the end of 3 years from the date of allotment July 31, 2013 (Refer
Note (i) below)
600 (PY. 600) 12.60% Secured Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures of Rs.1,000,000/- 600,000,000 600,000,000
each redeemable at par at the end of 5'years from the date of allotment July 01, 2014 (Refer
Note (i} below)
Nil (PY. 500) 13.65% Secured Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures of Rs. 1,000,000/- - - 500,000,000
each redeemable at par at the end of 2 years from the date of allotment December 12, 2014
(Refer Note (i) below)
i 250,000,000 400,000,000
250 (PY.400) 13.25% Secured Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures of Rs. 1,000,000/-
each redeemable at par Rs. 15 Crs by December 26, 2016 and Rs. 250 Crs by December 26,
2017 from the date of allotment December 26,2014 (Refer Note {i) below)
187,500,000 375,000,000
500 (PY.750) 13.00% Secured Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures of Rs. 750,000/-
each (PY. Rs. 1,000,000/- each) Rs.18.75 Crs by September 20, 2016 and Rs. 18.75 Crs by
March 20, 2017 from the date of allotment March 20, 2015 (Refer Note (i) below)
1,000 {PY.NIL) 12.15% Secured Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures of Rs. 10,00,000/- 1,000,000,000 -
each redeemable at par by May 12, 2017 from the date of allotment May 12, 2015 (Refer
Note (i} below)
1,000 {PY.NIL) 12.15% Secured Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures of Rs. 10,00,000/- 1,000,000,000 -
each redeemable at par by June 23, 2017 from the date of aliotment June 23, 2015 (Refer
Note (i} below)
1,000 (PY.NIL) 12.35% Secured Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures of Rs. 10,00,000/- 1,000,000,000 -
each redeemable at par by August 5, 2021 with put/call option August 5, 2018 from the date
of allotment August 5, 2015 (Refer Note (i) below)
Total - (A) 4,037,500,000 2,275,000,000
{b) Term loans
Secured
from Banks (Refer Note (ji) below) 9,891,437,910 7,774,185,538
from NBFCs (Refer Note (ii) below) 1,019,332,642 1,130,315,283
"|from other parties (Refer Note (ii} below) 1,883,332,500 1,151,433,563
12,794,103,052 10,055,934,384
Unsecured
from other parties (Refer Note (ii) below) 500,000,000 500,000,000
500,000,000 500,000,000
Total - (B) 13,294,103,052 10,555,934,384
Total - {A+B) 17,331,603,052 12,830,934,384

i) Debentures are secured by hypothecation of book debts.
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Ujjivan Financial Services Limited
{Formerly Ujjivan Financial Services Private Limited)

Notes forming part of financial statements

(ii) Terms of repayment for borrowings including current maturities :

Secured
Amount Outstanding (Rs.)
Terms of Repayment and Interest March 31, 2016
Rate of Interest | Maturity [ instalments Current I Non Current
Repayable in Monthly Instalments
At Base Rate < 1Year 9 400,000,000
2 Year -
Base Rate + 0.35% <1 VYear 12 1,000,000,000
2 Year 12 1,000,000,000
Base Rate + 0.40% <1VYear 60 1,090,908,658
2 Year 48 863,636,364
Base Rate + 0.75% < 1Year 31 450,000,000
) 2 Year 32 450,000,000
Base Rate + 0.80% <1Year 9 428,571,429
2 Year 12 571,428,571
Base Rate + 1.00% <1Year 24 500,000,000
2 Year 4 83,333,333
Base Rate + 1.15% <1VYear 12 84,999,996
2 Year 7 49,583,339
Base Rate + 1.25% <1VYear 20 288,095,238
2 Year 11 261,904,762
Base Rate + 1.50% <1Year 17 483,695,694
2 Year 6 187,500,000
Base Rate + 1.55% <1 Year 12 125,000,004
2 Year 8 © 83,333,328
Base Rate + 1.65% <1VYear 5 27,083,331
Base Rate + 1.75% <1Year 95 1,840,416,269
2 Year 64 1,141,667,208
Base Rate +1.80% <1Year 12 285,714,286
2 Year 5 119,047,619
Base Rate + 1.85% <1VYear 35 354,166,663
2 Year 21 ) . 249,997,031
Base Rate + 2.00% <1VYear 12 166,666,667
2 Year 4 55,555,555
Base Rate + 2.05% <1 Year 14 211,111,111
Base Rate + 2,.20% <1 Year 12 249,999,996
' 2 Year 6 ’ 124,980,137
Base Rate + 2.25% < 1Year 47 1,182,552,000
2 Year 6 45,428,654
Base Rate +2.35% <1 Year 10 199,898,869 -
Base Rate +2.40% <1 Year 36 897,142,857
2 Year 21 523,333,333
Base Rate + 2.50% <1Year 65 988,266,680
2 Year 8 108,900,000
Base Rate + 2.60% <1Year 3 22,500,000
Base Rate + 3.70% <1VYear 22 699,999,998




Ujlivan Financial Services Limited
(Formerly Ujjivan Financial Services Private Limited)

Notes forming part of financial statements

(i) Terms of repayment for borrowings including current maturities :

Amount Outstanding (Rs.)
Terms of Repayment and Interest March 31, 2016
Rate of Interest I Maturity | Instalments Current [ Noncurrent

Repayable in Quarterly Instalments
Base Rate + 0.15% <1Year 3 214,285,714

2 Year 4 285,714,286
Base Rate + 0.25% < 1Year 3 321,428,571

2 Year 4 428,571,429
Base Rate + 0.40% <1 Year 4 150,000,000

2 Year 8 900,000,000
Base Rate + 0.80% <1Year 3 139,285,714

2 Year 4 185,714,286
Base Rate + 0.95% <1 Year 16 675,000,000

2 Year 12 462,500,000
Base Rate +1.00% <1Year 3 60,000,000

2 Year 4 80,000,000

3 Year 3 60,000,000
Base Rate +1.10% <1VYear 4 150,000,000

2 Year 2 75,000,000
Base Rate +1.15% <1Year 8 1,500,000,000
Base Rate + 1.25% <1Year 17 266,666,667

2 Year 12 166,638,575

3 Year 9 124,989,878
Base Rate + 1.40% < 1Year 12 714,285,713

2 Year 9 535,714,287
Base Rate + 1.5% <1VYear 10 800,200,000

2 Year 2 187,200,000
Base Rate + 1.85% <1VYear 4 428,571,429

2 Year )
Base Rate + 2.00% <1Year 3 75,000,000

2 Year 2 24,984,178
Base Rate +2.05% <1Year 8 208,336,000

2 Year 7 176,865,091
Base Rate +2.20% <1VYear 4 125,000,000

2 Year 1 31,250,000
Base Rate +2.25% <1 Year 6 589,285,714
Base Rate + 2.30% <1 Year 11 850,750,000

2 Year 4 80,000,000
Base Rate + 2.35% <1 Year 4 269,285,714
Base Rate +2.4% <1 Year 3 280,000,000
Base Rate +2.60% <1 Year 2 102,500,000
Base Rate + 2.80% ’ <1 Year 8 143,333,333

2 Year 2 41,666,666
Base Rate +3.05% <1 Year 4 83,333,161
Repayable in annually
At Base Rate <1 Year 1 125,000,000

2 Year . 1 125,000,000
Repayable In Bullet
Base Rate + 1.05% <1VYear 1 600,000,000 -
Base Rate +0.5% <1 Year 1 600,000,000 -
Base Rate + 2.0% <1 Year 1 180,000,000 -
Total 21,628,337,476 9,891,437,910




Ujjivan Financial Services Limited
(Formerly Ujjivan Financial Services Private Limited)

Notes forming part of financial statements

(ii} Terms of repayment for borrowings including current maturities :

Amount Outstanding (Rs.)
Terms of Repayment and Interest March 31, 2016
Rate of Interest | Maturity | Instalments Current I Non Current
Borrowings from NBFCs
Repayable in Monthly Instalments
Interest Rate - 10.00% < 1Year 12 360,000,000
2 Year 12 360,000,000
3 Year 7 220,000,000
Interest Rate - 10.90% <1Year 12 7,951,033
2 Year 12 8,862,328
3 Year 36 33,186,639
Interest Rate - 12.25% <1Year 12 130,434,783
Interest Rate - 12.50% <1Year 24 196,612,346
2 Year 12 109,404,887
Interest Rate - 13.00% <1Year 12 130,434,782
Interest Rate - 13.75% <1Year 9 63,428,483
Interest Rate - 11.30% ' <1Year 12 181,818,182
2 Year 12 181,818,182
3 Year 7 106,060,606
Repayable in Quarterly Instalments
Repayable in Bullet
Interest Rate - 13.75% [ <1vYear 1 | 500,000,000 | -
Total [ 1,570,679,609 ]  1,019,332,642
Borrowings from Others
Repayable in Monthly Instalments
Interest Rate - 11.75% <1VYear 9 450,000,000
2 Year 12 600,000,000
3 Year 9 450,000,000
Interest Rate - 12.75% <1VYear 17 481,413,336
Interest Rate - 13.00% < 1Year 5 3,353,560
Total 934,766,896 1,050,000,000
Bullet
Interest Rate - 10.25% < 1Year 2 333,333,334
2 Year 2 333,332,500
Interest Rate - 11% < 1Year 2 333,333,333
2 Year 2 333,333,333
3 Year 1 166,666,667
Total 666,666,667 833,332,500
Grand Total 1,601,433,563 1,883,332,500
Unsecured -
Borrowings from Others
Repayable in Bullet
Interest Rate - 15% >3Year | [ - | 500,000,000
Total | - 500,000,000

: (H/‘, y ) i
Acottiange )
A

AN




. UJjivan Financial Services Limited
{Formerly U)jivan Financlal Services Private Limited)
Notes forming part of financial statements

(ii) Terms of repayment for borrowings including current maturitles :

Secured
Amount Outstanding (Rs.}
Terms of Repayment and Interest March 31, 2015
Rate of Interest ] Maturity [ [ Current I Non Current
Repayable in hly |
l@e Rate + 1.00% <1Year 12 250,000,000
2 Year 12 250,000,000
Base Rate +1.25% <1Year 12 60,000,000
2 Year 10 50,000,000
|§ase Rate +1.50% <1 Year 12 260,869,565
2 Year - 5 108,695,654
{Base Rate + 1.55% <1 Year 2 12,500,000 -
Base Rate + 1.65% <1Year 23 133,750,000
2 Year 5 27,083,331
Base Rate + 1.70% < 1Year 33 548,333,333
2 Year 22 297,361,112
l@ate +1.75% <1 Year 57 1,174,476,151
2 Year 21 540,315,538
{Base Rate + 1.85% <1Year 7 . 145,833,339 -
|Base Rate + 1.50% <1VYear 12 75,000,000 -
[Base Rate + 1.95% <1 Year 15 173,333,339 -
’Fse Rate +2.00% <1 Year 74 1,344,710,130
2 Year 49 822,916,676
3 Year 10 180,555,561
Base Rate + 2,05% <1VYear 9 75,000,005 -
Base Rate + 2.25% <1Year 107 2,452,613,876
2 Year 48 1,049,252,000
3 Year 6 45,446,316
Base Rate + 2.30% <1 VYear 1 8,333,676 -
Base Rate + 2.50% < 1Year 65 767,164,454
2 Year 22 368,266,666
3 Year 3 46,400,000
Base Rate + 2.80% <1VYear 8 180,796,107
Base Rate + 3.00% < 1Year 35 . 1,298,666,685
2 Year 22 699,999,998
Repayable in Quarterly |
Base Rate + 1.25% <1 Year 4 100,000,000
2 Year 4 100,000,000
I?ase Rate + 1.50% <1Year 8 525,000,000 j
i 2 Year 6 425,000,000
|Base Rate + 1.75% <1 Year 9 509,987,639
Base Rate + 1.85% <1VYear 3 321,428,571
2 Year 4 428,571,429
Base Rate + 2.00% <1Year 12 391,250,000
2 Year 8 130,000,000
3 Year 5 92,500,000
Base Rate + 2.05% <1 VYear 4 83,333,333
2 Year 4 83,333,334
4 83,333,334
Base Rate +2.10% <1 Year 2 50,000,000
Base Rate +2.25% <1Year 14 1,616,071,429
2 Year [ 589,285,714
Base Rate +2.30% <1Year 12 405,000,000
2 Year 5 158,750,000
Base Rate + 2.35% <1 Year 4 285,714,285
2 Year 3 214,285,714
Base Rate + 2.50% <1 Year 1 720,499,382
2 Year 8 774,500,000
Base Rate + 2.60% - <1Year 4 82,500,000 -
Base Rate + 2.75% <1 Year 2 20,000,000 -
Base Rate +2.80% <1Year 15 439,583,333
2 Year 4 83,333,333
3 Year 2 41,666,667
Base Rate +3.00% <1 Year 4 450,000,000 -
Base Rate +3.05% <1Year 4 83,333,334
2 Year 4 83,333,161
Repayable in Bullet
Base Rate + 1.75% [ <ivear | 1 600,000,000
Base Rate + 2.60% | <ivear | 1 250,000,000
Total 15,895,081,966 7,774,185,538




Terms of Repayment and Interest

Amount Outstanding {Rs.)

March 31, 2015
Rate of Interest [ Matwrity | I Current | NonCurrent
Borrowlings from NBFCs
Repayable in hly | I
Interest Rate - 12.25% <1 Year 11 119,565,217
2 Year 12 130,434,783
Interest Rate - 12,50% <1 Year 18 143,982,766
-2 Year 24 196,612,346
3 Year 12 109,404,887
Interest Rate - 13.00% <1Year 11 119,565,217
2 Year 12 130,434,783
Interest Rate - 13.75% <1 Year 23 157,354,959
2 Year 10 63,428,484
Repayable in Bullet
Interest Rate - 13.75% [ >1Year | 1 | 500,000,000
Total 540,468,159 I 1,130,315,283
Terms of Repayment and Interest Amount Outstanding (Rs.)
March 31, 2015
Rate of Interest [ Maturity | ] Current | NoncCurrent
Borrowings from Others
Repayable in hly Instal
Interest Rate - 11% <1Year 12 20,658,120
2 Yesr S 3,353,560
Interest Rate - 11.75% <1Year 8 12,000,000 -
Interest Rate - 12.75% <1Year 24 777,813,333
2 Year 17 481,413,336
Total 810,471,453 484,766,896
Repayable In Bullet
Interest Rate - 10.25% <1Year 2 333,333,333
2 Year 2 333,333,333
3 Year 2 333,333,334
Total 333,333,333 666,666,667
Grand Total 1,143,804,786 1,151,433,563
Unsecured
Borrowings from Others
Repayable In ht 1
|Interest Rate - 4% [ <ivear | 6 57,400,000 | -
Repayable In Bullet
Interest Rate - 15% [~ >3Year | 6 -] 500,000,000
Total 57,400,000 | 500,000,000




Ujjivan Financial Services Limited
(Formerly Ujjivan Financial Services Private Limited)

Notes forming part of financial statements

Note 6 - Long-term provisions

{Amount in Rupees)

Particul As at Asat
articulars March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
(a) Provision - Others
(i) Provision for receivables under financing activity
Provision for standard assets (Refer Note 25.5} 128,480,354 58,873,439
Provision for non performing assets (Refer Note 25.5) 2,408,089 615,864
Total 130,888,443 59,489,303
Note 7 - Short-term borrowings
{Amount in Rupees)
particul As at As at
articufars March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Cash credit from banks (Refer Note (i) below) 10,404,739 45,034,516
Total 10,404,739 45,034,516
Note: i) Cash credit from banks are secured by hypothecation of book debts
Note 8 - Trade payables .
{Amount in Rupees)
Particulars As at As at
March 31,2016 March 31, 2015
Trade payables 151,876,163 117,838,474
Total 151,876,163 117,838,474
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Ujjivan Financial Services Limited
{Formerly Ujjivan Financial Services Private Limited)

Notes formIng part of financial statements

Note- 9 Other current {iabilities

{Amount in Rupees)

<l oA Y
 ACCOBIANTS

Partliculars As at Asat
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
(a) Current maturities of non convertible debentures (Refer Note (i} below) 1,237,500,000 705,000,000
(b) Provision for gratuity (net) (Refer Note 26.1) 40,519,009 25,470,955
{c) Current maturities of long-term debt (Refer Note (i} below) 24,800,450,648 17,636,754,911
(d) Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 434,570,409 216,468,638
{e) Other payables
(i) Statutory remittances 51,188,197 31,617,948
(ii) Security deposits from customers 1,337,902 9,514,589
(ili) Unclalmed security deposits from customers 13,352,327 13,756,512
{iv) Deposit from vendors 125,000 125,000
(v) Other payables 464,901,788 280,828,219
Total 27,043,945,280 18,919,536,772
Note (i} :Current maturities of long term debts
Asat Asat
Particulars March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
{a) Non Convertible Debentures * !
Secured
Nil (PY 330) 12.75% Secured Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures of Rs.1,000,000/- each - 330,000,000
redeemable at par at the end of 2 years from the date of allotment August 30, 2013 :
500 (PY 750) 13.00% Secured Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures of Rs. 750,000/-each (PY 187,500,000 375,000,000
Rs.1,000,000/- each) Rs. 18.75 Crs by September 20, 2016 and Rs. 18.75 Crs by March 20, 2017
from the date of allotment March 20, 2015
‘ ; 400,000,000 .
40 (PY. 40) 12.75% Secured Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures of Rs.10,000,000/- each
redeemable at par at the end of 3 years from the date of allotment July 31, 2013
500 (PY. 500) 13.65% Secured Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures of Rs. 1,000,000/~ each 500,000,000 -
redeemable at par at the end of 2 years from the date of allotment December 12, 2014 {Refer
Note (i} below)
. 150,000,000 -
400 {PY.400) 13.25% Secured Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures of Rs. 1,000,000/-each
redeemable at par Rs. 15 Crs by December 26, 2016 and Rs. 250 mio by December 26, 2017 from
the date of allotment December 26,2014 (Refer Note (i) below)
Total 1,237,500,000 705,000,000
{b) Term loans {Refer Note 5 (ii}}
From banks
-Secured 21,628,337,476 15,895,081,966
From Non Banking Financial Companies
-Secured 1,570,679,609 540,468,159
From other parties
-Secured 1,601,433,563 1,143,804,786
-Unsecured - 57,400,000
Total 24,800,450,648 17,636,754,911

*Debentures are secured by hypothecatlon of book debts.




Ujjlvan Financial Services Limited
(Formerly Ujjivan Financlal Services Private Limited)

Notes forming part of financial statements

Note -10 Short-term provislons

{Amount in Rupees)

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
(a) Provision for employee benefits
(i) Compensated absences 88,173,725 55,961,380
{b) Provision - Others
(i} Provision for tax {net of advance tax Rs.1,802,356,464/- (as at March 31, 2015 Rs. 22,615,445 20,799,514
927,200,486/-)
(i) Provision for proposed equity dividend 59,120,653 43,066,485
(iii) Provision for tax on proposed equity dividend 12,035,574 8,767,323
(iv) Provision for receivables under financing activity
Provision for standard assets (Refer Note 25.5) 389,828,600 279,813,055
Provision for non performing assets (Refer Note 25.5) 55,103,424 16,851,033
Total 626,877,421 425,258,790




*594n81 54234 SnotAa.d Juasaudas SINIRIY UIYIM SIUNOWY “t

asea uo jou aJe pue Auedwo) ay3 Aq pIUMO 3.e s1asse 3qiBuesuy /syasse 2|qIBuRl AR |V €

IN 5123552 U Jo 34i] |nyasn Suluiewas ayy asaym s3ujuIea paule3dl Jo aueleq Suiuado ayy Uy pazZIuSodal 39 ||BYS 335SY Y1 JO JUnowe BulALIED ‘ETOZ 1Y SAIURMWO) Y3IM 3DUBWOD U] 4, °Z
(-/95T°926'SH- Ad) -/ZEP'95E'SY SIuBWAINDa 8310 PUE (-/0TL'L8S "S- Ad) TIN SBIPIYAA ‘(-/SEV'EED'T 'SH - Ad) -/BL096Y SY 5493ndwi0d 4O 3seyind Joj P3AIRIDI SIULI3 JO N 4 T

(80v°T52°22T) (02£°59v'6LT) (£98°E6E‘9ILT) (6yv’1LL°0T) (2e8°81L°12)  [(LTE°LTVL9) (816°626°6TT)  [(2€9'658°SSE) (96T'Z86°vz)  |(9vv'999'e€r) [(£BE'SLT4bT) 1ed) SholARId
0LL'S9Y'6LT 8TIB'T6L'TYT 0TZ'E60°2HT - 991’9yS'yT | 605'542°08 198°E6€9LT 820'988°E8Y 0£0°088'ST T90'906'EYT | L£9'668°SSE (@) + {v) [e301
(ege 69162} [0v6°691LE) (821°8L0°T€E) - {oe1°€20°2) (80'sS0°'v2) (811°82°89) - (LeL’eco'st)  [(T8EVTT'ES) 1e3) SNOIASI]

0v6'69T°LE 926°T85'vL BL1°869"vY - - 000°0Z9°ET 8LI'BLO°TE PST'082°6TT - 9E0°ZE0°'TS 8TT'8YZ'89 (@) leaoL
(eE£’691°62) (ov6'691 LE) (821°820'TE) - - (0eT’e20’z) (8¥0'550°+Z) (811'8bT'89) - (2€L'€20'sT)  |(18€'¥TT'ES)

0v6'69T'LE 9L6'18S'vL 8LT'869'VY - - 000°0Z9ET 8LT'8L0TE $ST082'61T - 9E0'ZEOTS 8TT'8¥Z'89 21emy0s Ja3ndwo)

SI9YI0 -533ssy Iyqidueyu) | g

(s20'z80°86) (o€8’562'ZrT) (689°STE'SYT) (6tv'122°0T) (228'g12'127)  [(£81'b6E‘09) (0€6°898°56) (6TS'T19°282) {96T°286'PT)  |(602°249°8TT) |{900°TS6'E6T) Jed] snolAaid
0E8'SEZTYT v8'0TT'L9T TED'S6E’L6T - 99T°9vSYT | 605'52999 689'STE'SYT VLB'S09'V9E 0£0°088°ST STY'vL8T6 61511928 {v) |e101
(££8'500°T€) (296°815°82) (£90°StT'67) (965'660°7) (bosTs5T)  |(9ET'BYYLT) (se8“z91°0T) « (0E0'Y99£5) (889°816°7) (ov0’'s0v'6T)  [(Z£9'ELTTH)

£96'815'8Z 0L2'0bE9E 6ES'6LY6E . Y65°016°T OL6'VVT'EL €90°SYT'6Z » 608°618'SL 89.°80V°E LYS'P9S T 0£0°p99°LS sawdinba 210
(z96'z2v'T) (695'T98°S) (95686} - (875°562) (6T5°26L) (Sp5'z66) » (STZ'T58°9) (10€°269°T) (600°€ET’9) (£05'STY'T)

699°'T98'S T6S'TYL9 L0T'€98'T - T9L°THT 2CE'STOT 95’686 . 669'705'8 6LLTYT £92'568°T STT'1S8'9

(vz8°Z0E"LT) (Ly8'EST'YT) (960°190°62) (Te€'se) (ees’s91’e)  [(TTO'SLE'TT) (£82°928°6T) (ev6'yTE'ES) (905°951°€) (seezve’sT)  [(TTT'62TLE)

LYB'ESTYT 2S6°S0L°LT S09'EES'9E - 909°8€5'T STI'T10'6 960'190'6C £8S'6ET'Y9 866'706'T TT9°L28TE £V6'PTE'ES pue aimjuiny
(259 vTTHT) (€1 vrEST) (Sye'6L1'0T) - (16€'v20'8)  [(EvL'sTLs) (£66'282°2T) {859°€28'6€) (ze9'sv2°8) (Pb9'095°TT)  |(9¥9°T00°LE)}

ETE'PYEST ¥52'609°6T 781520°82 - 665ZTT'T 9EV'80L'8 SYE'LY'0T 9EV'YRY'LY [44 414 %1 00Z'686'8 859'€Z8'6E sjuaLWaA0IdwW) ployasea
(008‘sET"vE) (ve0"LTE YY) (6€9°0%9°59} (zzs'9v9'9) (t€6°t91'8)  [(8£2790°52) (o2z'v60°TY) » (£29'256°62T) (690'791°8) (229't61°29)  [(0£0'0€EZ'92)

YEO'LTE VS YLL'ETR'OL 665EVY'T6 - 90L'Tp88 999°S¥9YE 6E9°0¥9'59 o ELE'LST'89T £01'862'6 €08°L6S'LY €L9°L86'6TT siandwo)

. sessy ajquduel| v |
ws1/dj0 .
‘ Je| T0Z “ 218 ‘IE Yaie BLIREIS U} 3uEjEq 123 a1 1o} ‘L jud - 2J€| ‘T (ud
SWITEPRN | SLTELEN | TR | sndnswuese | swsodspuo [ssuaovonespuoue| TEERE | TREIERIN | ot | swonpey | S0
3 leg b jes I8 pap10331 Juaunsnipy| /uonensidaq ¥ jed e se 3duejeg 3 |eq $3assy paxiy
uonisue]
»pojg 1N uopesiowe 3 uonenasdag pajenwnidy ja0)g ssoin
(saadny uj Junowy) -

S33s5€e paxid - T 20N
SjuaWA3ELs Je1suRUY JO Wed SuuIoy SBI0N

(pa3nwn 31ALd SRS [eURUL ueallln Apawio])
PayW] S3IIAIIS |eldueul ueAllin



Ujjivan Financial Services Limited
(Formerly Ujjivan Financial Services Private Limited)

Notes forming part of financial statements

Note 12 - Non-current investments

{Amount in Rupees)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Trade investments, at cost (unquoted) in other entities
Investment in equity instruments
Alpha Micro Finance Consultants Pvt Ltd, 100,000 Equity shares(P.Y.100,000) of 1,000,000 1,000,000
Rs.10/- each fully paid up
Ujjivan Social Services Foundation
1,000 Equity shares (P.Y. 1,000) of Rs.10/- each at cost fully paid up 10,000 10,000
Total 1,010,000 1,010,000
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 1,010,000 1,010,000
Note 13 Long-term loans and advances
{Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)
(Amount in Rupees)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
(a) Capital advances 57,969,145 4,577,706
(b} Security deposits 83,151,683 56,575,847
(c) Employees loans and advances 9,468,463 7,303,678
(d) Prepaid expenses 4,799,462 -
{e) Other deposit 316,953 -
Total 155,705,706 68,457,231
Note 14 Other non current assets
{Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)
{Amount in Rupees)
Particulars Asat As at
articura March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
{a) Receivable under financing activify (long-term) unsecured (Refer Note 25.5)
Considered good 12,848,035,376 5,887,343,934
Considered doubtful 2,408,089 615,864
(b} Interest accrued on long term deposits 3,037,523 2,211,269
(c) Term deposits (more than 12 months maturity) * 188,057,726 94,891,201
Total 13,041,538,714 5,985,062,268

* Under lien against loans availed by the Company.




Ujjivan Financial Services Limited
(Formerly Ujjivan Financial Services Private Limited)

Notes forming part of financial statements

Note-15 Trade receivables under financing activity

(Amount in Rupees)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the
date they were due for payment (Refer Note 25.5)
Secured, considered good - -
Unsecured, considered good - -
Doubtful 12,882,916 3,508,103
12,882,916 3,908,103
Other trade receivables (Refer Note 25.5)
Secured, considered good , - -
Unsecured, considered good 37,717,973,114 26,276,105,683
Doubtful 62,580,134 18,936,801
37,780,553,248 26,295,042,484
Total 37,793,436,164 26,298,950,587

i} Assets derecognised on account of securitization of receivables is Rs.3,242,158,514/- (P.Y.Rs. 554,464,340/-)

Note - 16 Cash and Bank balances

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015

I Cash & cash equivalents
a) Cashin hand 3,275,627 2,199,306

b) Balances with Banks
(i) In Current account (Refer Note i below) 874,102,351 814,636,906
{ii) In deposit accounts with original maturity less than 3 months 3,590,000,000 5,561,000,000
4,467,377,978 6,377,836,212

Il. Other bank balances

a) In earmarked deposits (Refer Note ii below) 445,280,265 70,000,000
445,280,265 70,000,000
Total 4,912,658,243 6,447,836,212

Note




Ujjivan Financial Services Limited
(Formerly Ujjivan Financial Services Private Limited)

Notes forming part of financial statements

Note 17 Short-term loans and advances

{Amount in Rupees)

. As at As at
Particulars
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
(a) Deposits - Unsecured, considered good 1,049,456 639,058
(b) Loans and advances
Unsecured, considered good 32,617,290 31,553,095
Unsecured, considered doubtful 2,070,307 1,574,593
34,687,597 33,127,688
Less: Provision for doubtful loans and advances 2,070,307 1,574,593
32,617,290 31,553,095
(c) Prepaid expenses 22,489,322 12,029,779
(d) Other advances *
Unsecured, considered good 240,644,451 162,399,606
Unsecured, considered doubtful 3,429,707 5,780,476
244,074,158 168,180,082
Less: Provision for doubtful advances 3,429,707 5,780,476
240,644,451 162,399,606
Total 296,800,519 206,621,538

* Includes advance for expenses and amounts towards collateral for securitisation of receivables.

Note 18 Other current assets

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
(a) Interest accrued on
{i)Fixed deposits 16,713,815 20,745,524
(ii)Receivables under financing activity 571,597,723 400,254,458
(b) Accrued income 1,169,497 1,404,089
Total 589,481,035 422,404,171




Ujjivan Financial Services Limited
(Formerly Ujjivan Financial Services Private Limited)

Notes forming part of financial statements

Note 19 Income from Operations

(Amount in Rupees)

. Year ended Year ended
Particulars
: March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Interest on loans 9,309,641,501 5,508,316,784
Loan processing fees 708,085,628 472,722,340
Other financial services 54,779,399 12,125,910
Total 10,072,506,528 5,993,165,034
Note 20 Other Income
{Amount in Rupees)
particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Interest on fixed deposits 88,606,249 68,374,237
Profit on sale of current investments 87,318,455 44,659,163
Fee income, other than financing activity 4,464,716 1,547,797
Profit on sales of fixed assets (net) 545,209 -
Miscellaneous income 22,664,682 11,054,360
Total 203,599,311 125,635,557
Note 21 Employee benefits expense
- (Amount in Rupees)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
articu March 31,2016 | March 31, 2015

Salaries and wages (net)

Expenses on employee stock option

Contributions to provident and other funds (Refer Note 26.1)
Staff welfare expenses

Total

1,692,389,530
6,029,871

1,148,753,295

132,625,907 90,768,740
135,461,842 88,173,523
1,966,507,150 1,327,695,558




Ujjivan Financial Services Limited
(Formerly Ujjivan Financial Services Private Limited)

Notes forming part of financial statements

Note 22 Administrative and Other expenses

{Amount in Rupees)

Particulars

Year ended March 31, 2016

Year ended March 31, 2015

Electricity & water charges 20,459,544 15,066,067
Rent 121,422,881 92,189,270
Donation 2,500,000 500,000
Repairs & maintenance

Buildings 4,047,911 4,392,249

Others 50,006,386 18,088,563
Security & house keeping expenses 37,312,677 25,777,246
Office maintenance 14,132,345 13,972,758
Insurance 3,904,527 4,808,570
Rates & taxes 52,700,249 16,172,026
Audit fees (Refer Note (i} below) 2,926,412 2,171,901
Professional charges 230,258,761 116,018,207
Sitting fee 4,480,275 1,077,727
Postage & courier 31,815,262 21,293,039
Printing & stationery 49,950,441 38,901,974
Recruitment expenses 12,095,434 10,487,042
Telephone charges 67,305,732 34,891,794
Training & conference charges 32,791,035 45,418,764
Travelling & conveyance expenses 220,000,572 148,604,603
Expenditure on Corporate social responsibility (Refer Note 29) 17,778,393 14,664,484
Advances written off 11,083,329 928,190
Less: Provision reversed 2,519,639 8,563,690 - 928,190
Fixed Assets Written off 87,407 852,563
Loss on sale of fixed assets (net) - 432,585
Provision for other advances 664,584 1,842,465
Miscellaneous expenses 36,541,138 25,719,304

Total 1,021,745,656 654,271,391
Note (i)
Year ended March 31, 2016 Year ended March 31, 2015
Particulars

(i} Payments to the auditors comprises (net of service tax input credit)

Audit services 1,900,000 1,500,000
Tax audit 300,000 300,000
Other attest services 500,000 150,000
Reimbursement of expenses and levies 226,412 221,901
Total 2,926,412 2,171,901
Services related to IPO adjusted against securities premium 5,375,000 -




Ujjivan Financial Services Limited
{Formerly Ujjivan Financial Services Private Limited)

Notes forming part of financial statements

Note 23 Finance costs

{Amount in Rupees)

Particulars

Year ended March 31, 2016

Year ended March 31, 2015

(a) Interest expense on
(i) Borrowings
(ii) Others

(b) Loan processing fees, bank charges and other related costs

Total

4,075,589,047 2,551,522,441
4,057,944 461,078
155,351,791 161,823,445
4,234,998,782 2,713,806,964

Note 24 Provision / write off for receivables under financing activity

{Amount in Rupees)

Particulars

Year ended March 31, 2016

Year ended March 31, 2015

Bad debts written off
Less: Provision reversed

Provision for receivables under financing activities

Total

33,055,547 16,050,087
{14,100,092) 18,955,4551 (10,078,002) 5,972,085
233,767,169 204,504,597
252,722,624 210,476,682




UJJivan FInancial Services Limited
(Formerly Ujjlvan Financlal Services Private Limited)

Notes forming part of financlal statements

25.1 Contingent llabilitles and commitments (to the extent not provided for)

{Amount in Rupees}
As at Asat
rtlcul
Particulars March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
{i} [Contingent labilitles
{a) Disputed taxes — Service tax 4,226,041 4,226,041
{I} ]Commitments
a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not
provided for
Tangible assets . 1,266,650 1,725,895
ble assets 86,030,000 2,800,000

During the year, the Company had received demand order from service tax authorities against show cause notices received in earlier
years. The Qrder pertains to applicability of service tax on securitisation. The amount of service tax demand aggregated to Rs.42,26,041/-
{plus penalty and Interest, as applicable). The Company had filed appeal agalnst the demand order with The Commissioner of Service '

Tax (Appeals) and has deposited Rs.3,16,953/- { ing to 7.5% of the d d} as pre deposit agalnst demand.

Based on the merits of the case, the Company and its tax advisors believe that its position is likely to be upheld in the appellate process for

the above matters. Accordingly, no provision has been made for the amounts mentioned above as at March 31, 2016,
25.2 Earnlngs in forelgn currency - Rs, Nil (PY - Nil)
25,3 Expenditure in forelgn currency - Rs. Nil (PY - NII)

25.4 Disclosures required under Sectlon 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Devel Act, 200¢
There are no Micro and Small Enterprises, to whom the Company owes dues, which are outstanding for more than 45 days at the Balance
Sheet date. The above information regarding Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises has been determined to the extent such partles have
been identified on the basls of Information avallable with the Company. This has been relled upon by the Auditors.

25,

]

Asset Classification & Provisioning:

The Company follows Prudential Norms of the Reserve Bank of India {RBI) with regard to classification in respect of all loans extended to its
customers. Loans where the Installment Is overdue for a period of ninety days or more or on which interest amount remained overdue for
a period of ninety days or more is treated as Non performing assets.

The Ci [ lies with the prud I norms of the Reserve Bank of India (RB!) with regard to income recognition, asset classification
and provi The C y Is following pr norms as rec ded vide DNBS.CC.PD.N0.250/03.10.01/2011-12 dated 2
December 2011, DNBS.PD/CC.No. 263/03.10.038/2011-12 dated 20 March 2012 and DNBS.(PD).CC. No. 347 /03.10.38/2013-14 dated 1 July
2013,

Accordingly the Comp In line with guideli laid down under the DNBS{PD}CC.N0,347/30.10.038/ 2013-14 dated July 01,2013 has

provided 1% of the total outstanding portfolio as at March 31, 2016. The Company has made Rs.69,381,671/- in addition to the above
mentioned RBI norms

Classlfication of Loans and provision made for Staﬁdard / sub standard / doubtiul / loss assets are as given below:

{Amount In Rupees)
As at Asat
Classlfication of Assets March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Standard assets 50,566,008,490 32,163,449,617|
Sub-standard assets . 40,719,252 11,987,744
Doubtful assets 37,151,887 11,473,025
Total 50,643,879,629 32,186,910,386
Note: 14 Non current- Receivable under financing activity- Standard assets 12,848,035,376 5,887,343,934
Note: 14 Non current-Receivable under financing activity- Non performing assets
2,408,089 615,864
Note-15 Current-Trade receivables under financing activity- Standard assets 37,780,553,248 26,295,042,485
Note-15 Current-Trade receivables under financing activity- Non performing assets 12,882,916 3,908,103
Total 50,643,879,629 32,186,910,386|
| As at Asat
Provislon March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Standard assets 518,308,954 338,686,494
Sub-standard assets 20,359,626 5,993,872
Doubtful assets 37,151,887 11,473,025
Total 575,820,467 356,153,391
Note: 6 Long term -Provision for standard assets 128,480,354 58,873,439
Note: 6 Long term -Provision for non performing assets 2,408,089 615,864
Note: 10 Short term -Provision for standard assets 389,828,600 | - 279,813,055
Note: 10 Short term -Provision for non performing assets 55,103,424 16,851,033
Total 575,820,467 356,153,391
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Ujjivan Financial Services Limited f &
{Formerly Ujjivan Financial Services Private Limited)

Notes forming-part of financial statements
25.6 Disclosure Pursuant to Reserve Bank of India Notification DNBS.ZDO/CGM (PX)-2008 dated 1™ August 2008

{1 Capital to Risk asset ratio . . \
) {Amount in Rupees)

Particulars N As at March 31, 2016 | As at March 31, 2015
Tier | Capital 11,627,627,471] 7,161,215,820
Tier It Capital . 918,308,954 838,686,494
Total ) L 12,545,936,425 7,999,902,314|
Total Risk Weighted Assets 51,970,023,492 33,005,824,940|

| Capital Ratlos

Tier | Capital as a percentage of Total Risk Weighted Assets {%). 22.37%) 21.70%|
Tier I Capital as a percentage of Total Risk Weighted Assets (%) : 1.77% 2.54%)
Total Capital (%) . 24.,14% 24,24%
{li)  Exposure ta Real Estate Sector ’ .
Direct < towards residential mor
{Amount In Rupees}
Particulars [ AsatMarch31,2016 [ AsatMarch31,2015] . - -
[Lending fully secured by mortagages on residential property }‘ 206,998,803 l 3,200,000]

{li} Exposure to tapikal Market
The Company does not have any exposure to Capital Market as at March 31, 2016

(iv) Maturity Pattern of Assets and Liabilities

-

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilitles as on March 31, 2016
) {Amount in Rupees)

" Liabilities Assets
Particulars
. Borrowings from Banks and others Market Borrowings Advances

Up to one month 1,980,620,579 - 3,928,648,874 -
QOver one month to 2 manths 1,668,844,678 - 4,052,451,811 -
Over 2 months up to 3 months 1,882,716,148 - 3,912,544,355 -
Over 3 months up to 6 months 7,879,751,912 - 10,700,465,760 -
Over 6 months to 1 year 12,813,517,723 - 15,199,325,364 -
Overlyear to3years 16,020,794,482 - 12,695,897,401 -
Over 3 years to S years 1,123,308,157 - 80,843,434 - .
Over S years - - 73,702,630 1,010,000
Total 43,369,553,679 - 50,643,879,629 1,010,000

Notes:

1. The above borrowing excludes interest accrued but not due,

2. The above informatfon has been considered as per the Asset Liability Management (ALM) Report compiled by the Management and reviewed by the ALM
committee.




Ujjivan Financial Services Limited
(Formerly Ujjivan Financial Services Private Limited)

Notes forming part of financlal statements

25.7 Additional disclosure
Disclosure of frauds reported during the year vide DNBS PD.CC NO, 256 / 03.10.042 / 2012 -13 dated March 02, 2012

March 31, 2016
Less than Rs, 1 lakh Rs. 1to Rs. 5 lakhs Rs. 5 - 25 lakhs Total
No. of Value No, of Value No. of Value No. of Value
Accounts Rs. Accounts Rs. Accounts Rs. Accounts Rs.
A} Person involved
Staff 659 3,194,706 - - " 659 3,194,706
Customer ’
Staff and customer
Total 659 3,194,706 - - - - 659 3,194,706
B) Type of fraud
Misappropriation and 659 3,194,706 . . 659 3,194,706
criminal breach of trust
Fraudulent encashment /
Manipulation of books of
accounts
Unauthorised credit facility
extended
Cheating and forgery
Total 659 3,194,706 - - - - 659 3,194,706
March 31, 2015
Less than Rs. 1 lakh Rs. 1toRs. 5 lakhs Rs. 5 - 25 lakhs Total
No. of Value No. of Value No. of Value No. of Value
Accounts Rs. Accounts Rs. Accounts Rs. Accounts Rs.
A) Person involved
Staff 437 1,411,065 437 1,411,065
Customer
Staff and customer
Total 437 1,411,065 - - - - 437 1,411,065
B) Type of fraud
Misappropriation and 437| 1,411,065 437] 1,411,065
criminal breach of trust
Fraudulent encashment /
Manipulation of books of
accounts
Unauthorised credit facility
extended
Cheating and forgery
Total 437 1,411,065 - - - - 437 1,411,065
Note:

The above summary is prepared based on the information available with the Company and relied upon by the auditors.
25.8 Disclosure as required under DNBS {PD) CC. No. 300 / 03.10.038/2012-13 dated August 3, 2012,

Margin Cap of the Company as on 31 March 2016 is 9.96%. This has been computed as suggested by MFIN in their representation to The Reserve
Bank of India dated August 29, 2012 {Subject reference : RBI/2012-13/161 ONBS (PO) CC.N0.300 /03.10.038/2012-13. dated August 3, 2012).
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Ujjivan Financial Services Limited
{Formerly Ujjivan Financlal Services Private Limited}

Notes forming part of financial statements
25.9 Disclosure as required under DNBR (PD) CC, No. 002 / 03,10.001/2014-15 dated November 10, 2014,

25.9,1 Concentration of Advances
{Amount in Rupees)

Particulars March31,2016 |  March 31, 2015
Total Advances to twenty largest borrowers 19,084,909 11,546,325
Percentage of Advances to twenty largest borrowers to Total Advances 0.03% 0.02%
25.9.2 Concentration of Exposures
{Amount in Rupees)
Particulars March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Total Exposure to twenty largest ¢ S 18,839,843 11,083,898
Percentage of Exposures to twenty largest customers to Total Exposure on
N S 0.04%) 0.04%
25.9.3 Concentration of NPAs
Partlculars March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts 385,539 562,799
25.9.4 Sector-wise NPAs
{Amount in Percentage)
Particulars March 31,2016 March 31,2015
Agriculture & allled activities 0.09% .0.04%)
MSME - -
Corporate barrowers . .
Services - -
Unsecured personal loans 0.12%| 0.06%)|
Auto loans - -
Other personal loans 0.47%| 0.23%
25.9.5 Movement of NPAs
Particulars March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
{I) Net NPAs to Net advances {%) 0.04% 0.02%|
Movement of NPAs (Gross)
{a) Opening balance 23,460,769 11,840,239
{b) Additions during the year 144,266,164 35,872,502
{c) Reductions during the year 89,855,795 24,251,972
(d) Closing balance ' - 77,871,138 23,460,769
Movement of Net NPAs
{a) Opening balance 5,993,872 2,235,217
{b) Additions during the year 72,109,259 17,936,251
{c) Reductions during the year 57,743,506 14,177,596
{d) Closing balance 20,359,625 5,993,872
Movement of provislans far NPAs {excluding provislons on standard assets)
a) Opening balance 17,466,897 9,605,022
b) Provisions made during the year 72,156,905 17,936,251
) Write-off / write-back of excess provisions 32,112,289 10,074,376
{d) Closing balance 57,511,513 17,466,897

25.9.6 During the period there are no instances of Single Borrower Limit {SGL) / Group Borrower Limit {GBL} exceeding the
sanctloned limit or outstanding or entire outstanding whichever is higher.

25.9.7 During the period company has not given any advances with intangible coltateral such as charge over the rights, licenses,
authority etc.

25.9.8 Registration obtained from other financial sector regulators

During the period the company has not obtained any registrations from other financial regulators,

25.9.9 Penaltles imposed by RBI and other regulators
During the period there is no penalties imposed by RBI and other regulators.
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25.9,10 Ratings asslgned by credit rating agencles and migration of ratings durling the year.

Particulars Rating Assigned
1, MF! Grading CRISIL MFR 1
2. Long Term Bank Facllities /Non covertible Debentures Long Term Borrowing Rs. 3500 Crs - CARE A
NCD_100Crs  CAREA
NCD_100Crs  CAREA
NCD_100Crs  CAREA
NCD_40 Crs CAREA
NCD_60 Crs CAREA
NCD_50 Crs ICRA A (Stable)
NCD_40 Crs ICRA A - (Stable)
NCD_75 Crs ICRA A - (Stable}

3. Short Term Bank Facilitles / Commerclal Paper 50 Crs CRISILA1
3. Securitization Transantions 1.0read

PTC Series Al - ICRA A-(SO)
PTC Serles A2 - ICRA BBB+{SO})

2. Salka
PTC Series A1 - ICRA A+(SO}
PTC Series A2 - ICRA A-(SO})

3. Opalina
PTC Series A - ICRA A- (SO}

4.Hoshi
PTC Series A - ICRA A (SO)

5. Pholbe
PTC Series A - ICRA A {SO)

6. Megumi
PTC Series A1 - ICRA A {SO)

7. Juventas
PTC Serles A1 - ICRA A (SO)
PTC Series A2 - ICRA BBB+({SO)

25.9.11 Disclosure of Customer/Borrrower Complaints

Particulars March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015

No. of complalints pending at the beginning of the year 11 13
No. of complaints received during the year 2,200 1,433
No. of complaints redressed during the year 2,197 1,435
No. of complaints pending at the end of the year 14 11

25.9,12 Provisions and Contingencles (shown under the head Expenditure in Statement of Profit and Loss)

{Amount in Rupees)
|particulars March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
|Provisions for depreciation on - -
Provision for NPA 72,156,905 17,936,251
Provision for Standard Assets 161,610,264 186,568,346
Provision for Income tax 1,038,000,000 470,000,000
IProvision for Doubtful Advances 664,584 1,842,465
25.9.13 Investments
{Amount in Rupees}
{Particulars March 31,2016 March 31,2015
Value of
(i) Gross Value of Investments
{a) In India 1,010,000 1,010,000
(b) Outside India, i - -
{il) Provisions for Depreciation
(a} In India - -
{b) Outslde India, - -
{iii) Net Value of Investments
{a) In India 1,010,000 1,010,000
(b} Outside India. - -
of provisions held is depreciatlon on i

{i) Opening bafance - -
(ii) Add : Provisions made during the year - -
Wless : Write-off / write-back of excess - -
I(Iv) Closing balance - -

25.9.14 Derivatlves:
The Company has no transactions / exposure in derivatives in the currrent period and previous year.




Ujjivan Financlal Services Limited
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Notes forming part of financial statements

Note 26 DI es under A

26.1 Employee Benefits:

The detalls of employee benefits are as given below:
| Defined Contribution Plans

During the year, the Company has recognlzed the foll g [n the of profit and loss

{Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2016 March 31,2015
|[Employers’ Contribution to Provident & Pension Fund 92,106,898 60,211,165
Employers’ Contribution to ESI 32,969,687 25,644,353
I Defined Benefit Plan
Contribution to Gratulty Fund:
Details of defined benefit plan of gratuity are given below:
Particulars As at March 31,2016 | As at March 31,2015

C of employer exp
Current Service cost 24,768,187, 20,212,119
interest cost 5,865,822 4,052,181
Expected return on plan assets (5,224,440} (5,074,490)
Actuarial Losses/{Gains} 15,109,440 11,367,765
Total exp /(i ) r  in the of Profit & Loss 40,519,009 30,557,575
Actual Contrlbution and Benefit Payments for the Year ended
[Actual benefit payments {5,966,535) {3,850,213)
Actual Contributions 25,470,955 19,813,137
Change In Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO) during the year ended
Present Value of DBO at the beginning of the year 80,986,224 54,278,862
Current service cost 24,768,187 20,212,119
Interest cost 5,865,822 4,052,181
Actuarial {gains)/losses 19,586,392 6,293,275
Actual return on plan assets - -
Benefits paid {5,966,535) {3,850,213)
[Presenl Value of DBQ at the end of the year 125,240,090 80,986,224
Particulars As at March 31,2016 | As at March 31,2015
Net asset/(liability) recognized in balance sheet as at
Fair value of plan assets 84,721,081 55,515,269
IPresent Value of Defined Benefit Obligation (125,240,090} (80,986,224)
Excess of plan assets over present value of obligation - -
Net (llabllity) recognized in balance sheet (40,519,009) (25,470,955}
Prasent Value of DBO at the end of the year
Current Llabllity {40,519,009) {25,470,955)
Non current llability - -
Change In Falr Value of Assets during the year ended
Plan assets at the beginning of the year 55,515,269 39,552,345
Expected return on plan assets 5,224,440 5,074,490
Actuarial gain/{loss) 4,476,952 {5,074,490)
Actual Company Contributions 25,470,955 19,813,137
Benefit Paid {5,966,535} (3,850,213)
Plan assets at the end of the year 84,721,081 55,515,269
Actuarial Assumptions
Discount Rate 7.52%) 7.74%
Expected Return on plan assets 8.00%) 8.00%
Rate of increase in compensation 12.50% 10.00%!
|Attrition rate 18.41% 17.32%
|Retirement age 60) 60

d In actuarial

The estimates of future salary increases

take account of Inflation, seniority, promotion
and other relevant factors such as supply and demand factors in the employment market.
Information of investment details of plan assets are not available hence not disclosed
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Note 26 under A

Details relating to experience adjustment and expected future cashfiow is given below

{Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Asat Asat As at Asat

March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014 | March 31,2013
Deflned Benefit Obligation at end of the year 125,240,090 80,986,224 54,278,862 38,848,414
Plan Assets at end of the period 84,721,081 55,515,269 39,552,345 21,225,930
Funded Status - Assets/ {Liabilities) (40,519,009) {25,470,955) (14,726,517) (17,622,484)
Experlence Galn/(Loss) adjustments on plan liabilities 19,586,392 6,293,275 {340,486} (340,486}
Experience Galn/(Loss) adjustments on plan Assets 4,476,951 5,074,490 29,246 299,427
Actuarial Galn/{Loss) due to change on F - 34,575,013 103,246 103,246

In absence of detalls relating to experience adjustment for the perlods prior to March 2013 and expected future cash flow the same are not furnished.

! Other Long term employee benefits — Compensated absences

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2016 March 31,2015

Charge in statement of Profit & Loss 42,700,012 27,808,935
Llability as at the period end 88,173,725 55,961,380
Actuarlal Assumptions

Discount Rate 1.52% 7.74%
Rate of Increase In compensation 12.50% 10.00%
Attrition rate 18.41% 17.32%

|Retlrement age

60;

60

26.2 Segment Reporting

The company's business segment is micro finance services and the principal geographical segment is India. Accordingly no
separate disclosure Is required to be made under accounting standard 17, Segment Reporting

26.3 Related Party Disclosure
A. List of Refated Paritles are Given below:
Key Management Personnel

Enterprises owned by Key Management Personnel

B. Transactions with Related Parties during the year

Mr. Samit Ghosh,
Mrs. Sudha Suresh,
Mr. Sanjeev Barnwal,
Parinaam Foundation

Managing Director
Chlef Financlal Officer
Company Secretary

Ujjivan Social Services Foundation

Outstanding balance with enterprises owned by Key Management
Personnel

Due from Parinaam foundation

Key P 1
Partlculars March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Remuneration:
Mr. Samit Ghosh
- Salary 7,378,214 7,255,064
- Perquisite - ESOP 20,864,688 -
Mrs. Sudha Suresh
- Salary 4,968,015 4,355,182
- Perquisite - ESOP 5,014,123 -
Mrs. Suhasini Ashok {upto August 31, 2014} - 542,816
Mr. Sanjeev Barnwal {with effect from September 1, 2014) 2,146,996 1,178,236
Enterprises owned by Key Management Personnel
Particulars March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Parinaam Foundation
Amount received towards reimbursement of expenses 2,540,492 7,278,705
Donations paid 2,500,000 500,000
Ujjivan Soclal Services Foundation
[investment in shares - E
C. Outstanding balance with related parties
Outstanding Balance with k fal | hsat Asat
utstanding Balance with key managerial personnel March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Due to Mr. Samit Ghosh 89,250 357,000
Due to Mrs. Sudha Suresh 60,375 210,000
Due to Mrs. Suhasini Ashok - 26,273
Due to Mr. Sanjeev Barnwal - 24,471
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Note 26T

es under Acc

264

26.5

26.6

26.7

Detalls of leasing arrangements

The Company has taken on operating lease certain facilities and office premises for a period ranging from 11 months to 120 months which

£

are_non-cancellable for the period as r d in the re

payments by 10% to 15% over the period as

d in the ag

lease pay

respect of operating leases, included under rent, aggregates to Rs.121,422,881/- (P.Y. Rs.92,189,270-}

The future lease payments in respect of the above are as follows:

{Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2016 March 31,2015
Not later than one year 133,266,252 43,061,728
Later than one year but not later than five years 296,513,939 58,774,804
Later than 5 years 177,805,085 -
Earnings per share
partieulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2016 March 31,2015
Net profit / (loss) after tax (Rs.) 1,772,187,778 757,887,961
Welghted average shares outstanding — Basic (Nos.) 88,102,590 67,427,464
Weighted ge shares iing — Diluted {Nos.) 92,366,982 71,375,884
Earnings / (loss) per share - Basic_(Rs.) 20.12] | 11.24]
Earnings / {loss) per share — Diluted (Rs.) 19.19] 10.62]
Other ratios are indicated below
Particulars As at March 31,2016 As at March 31,2015
Debt Service Ratio 0.11) 0.07
Interest Coverage Ratio 1.67 1.45
Debt Equity Ratio 3.86 4.46

Deferred Tax

In accordance with Accounting Standard -22 “Accounting for Taxes an income”, the company has recognized Rs.87,961,905/- (PY

Rs.80,802,636/-) as deferred tax credit as detailed below:

These lease agreements provide for increase in the lease
The total

for the current period, in

{Amount in Rupees)

Deferred Tax (Assets) / Deferred Tax (Assets) /
Current period {credit
Particulars Liabilitles as rharge £ ) Liabllities as
on April 1, 2015 on March 31, 2016
Diffe e b book and tax dep (1,548,897) 6,524,091 4,975,194
|Provision for Employee benefits {27,678,851) (16,859,130) (44,537,981)
|Pravision for doubtful assets/standard assets (123,556,526) (77,626,866) {201,183,392)
Net Deferred Tax (Asset} / Liabillty {152,784,274) {87,961,905)) (240,745,179)

26.8 Information on dividend for the year ended 31 March 2016
The Board of Directors recommend a final dividend of Rs.0.50 per equity share for the financial year ended March 31, 2016. The payment
is subject to approval of the share holders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company as per the share holdings as on the

26.9

27

book closure date.

However, the Company has made provision in the books amaounting to Rs.59,120,653/- based on share holdings as on 13 May 2016.

Initial Public Offer/Listing

The company has issued and allotted 17,055,277 shares at Rs.10 each at a premium of Rs.200 per share subsequent to the year end by way
of Initial Public Offer{IPO). The shares of the company have been listed in National Stock Exchange and Bombay Stack Exchange

subsequent to the IPO.

Employee Stock Option Plan
The C y has
2008 and ESOP 2010.

d |
Employ

Stock Option Plan (ESOP) for cor

to its

i
ploy

, being ESOP 2006, ESOP 2007, ESOP

The guidance note Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India requires the disclosure of pro forma net results and Earnings
Per Share (EPS) both basic & diluted, had the Company adopted the fair value method amortising the stock compensation expense
thereon over the vesting period, the reported profit for the year ended March 31, 2016 would have been lower by Rs.28,081,792/-and the
basic and diluted EPS would have been revised to Rs.19.80/- and Rs.18.88/- respectively.

Option activity under the plans is as given as below:

R Number
Particulars
March 31,2016 March 31,2015

Options granted, b of year 3,948,420 4,138,088
d during the year 1,469,800 -
Exercised during the year 817,002 -]
Forfeited/Expired during the year 336,826 189,668
Options granted, as of March 31,2016 4,264,392 3,948,420
QOption exercisable at the year end 2,578,271 2,312,633
gl ge of r contractual life (years) 111 2.09

at the year end
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28 As per RBI guldelines on Securitisation DNBR {PD} CC. N0.002/03.10.001/2014-15 dated November 10, 2014 the details of

28.1

securitisation are given below:

March 31,2016 March 31,2015
Particulars
Numbers/A {Rs.) | Numbers/A (Rs.)
No of SPVs sponsored by the NBFC for securitisation transactions 7 3
Total amount of securitised assets as per books of the SPVs Sponsored 3,942,200,847 836,401,002
Total amount of exposures retained by the NBFC to comply with MRR as on
the date of Balance sheet
a) Off-balance sheet exposures
First loss 246,531,114 -
Others
b)}On-balance sheet exposures
First loss 199,180,491 66,047,037
Others
Amount of exposures to securitisation transactions Other than MRR
a) Off-balance sheet exposures
1)Exposure to own securitizations
First loss NIL NIL
Loss NIL NIL
li)Exposure to third party securitisations
First loss NIL NIL
Others NIL NIL
b) On-balance sheet exposures
i|Exposure to own securitisations
First loss NIL NIL
Others NIL NIL
il) Exposure to third party securitisations
First loss NIL NIL
Others NIL NIL
Detalis of Financlal Assets sold to Securitisation Company
{Amount in Rupees)
Partlculars March 31,2016 March 31,2015
No. of accounts 311,925 92,572
Aggregate value of accounts sold to Securitisation Company 3,942,200,847 836,401,002
Aggregate Consideration - 3,694,171,165 817,732,668
Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts transferred in earlier
years . )
Quantum of credit enhancement in the form of deposits 199,180,491 47,378,703|
Aggregate gain /{ loss) over net book value excluding service fee 52,870,277 11,909,768]
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29  Corporate Social Responsibility

a)  Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the period ended March 31, 2016 Rs. 16,500,523/-
{PY Rs.9,012,511/-) .

b) Amount spent during the period on:

Particulars In Cash Yet to be paid in Total

Cash )
Construction/acquisition of any asset 14,226,398 - 14,226,398
On purposes other than above 3,551,995 - 3,551,995

Amount spent during the year 2014-15 on:

Particulars In Cash Yet to be paid in Total

' Cash .
Construction/acquisition of any asset 12,659,621 - 12,659,621
On purposes other than above 2,004,863 . e 2,004,863

30 Previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever.necessary to correspond with the current year classification /
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors . )
Samit Ghosh - Sunil Patel
Managing Director . Director

Place: Bangalore

Date: 29 N)“Zf 2.0 {6

‘Sanjeev Barnwal udha Suresh
Company Secretary . - -~ ... .o Chief Financial Officer




